

---

Subject: Re: Tournament Feedback

Posted by [ELiT3FLyR](#) on Mon, 21 Dec 2009 14:23:11 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

it would make more sense for each community leader to vote for whether they want it or not

---